MINUTES OF MEETING ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE ADVISORY COMMITTEE HELD ON TUESDAY, 10TH DECEMBER, 2019, 20.20 - 20.50

PRESENT: Jason Beazley (Advisory Committee Member – Chair), Jane Hutchinson (Advisory Committee Member, Elizabeth Richardson (Advisory Committee Member), David Frith (Advisory Committee Member), Jim Jenks (Advisory Committee Member), Councillor Lucia das Neves, Councillor Justin Hinchcliffe and Councillor Yvonne Say

*The meeting initially began as an informal meeting as it was inquorate; however, upon Cllr Das Neves' attendance, the meeting became quorate.

At the start of the meeting the Chair noted his concerns around the quorum of the meeting due to a misunderstanding of the substitution process for Councillors. Chair requested that the Chief Whips of each political party be reminded to inform their members on the apologies and substitution process (Action: Clerk). Post meeting note: The Clerk has sent an email to the Chief Whips of each political party reminding them to inform their members on the apologies and substitution process.

65. FILMING AT MEETINGS

Noted.

66. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Cllr James Chiriyankandath, Cllr Scott Emery, Cllr Khaled Moyeed, and Cllr Josh Dixon.

Apologies for lateness were received from Cllr Lucia das Neves.

67. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

68. URGENT BUSINESS

There was one item of urgent business – North East Office Building – urgent works report, which was not included when the agenda was published. This report would be considered under agenda item 7.

69. MINUTES

The following points were noted in discussion regarding the previous minutes of the Statutory Advisory Committee:

 A Member suggested that in future under the item of 'Dates of Future Meetings' to include the times for the meetings



• A Member queried the long gap until the next SAC meeting which would be in the end of April 2020. The Clerk clarified that the meeting dates had been set by the Council before the start of the municipal year, and there were a total of four meetings for this municipal year which were in June 2019, October 2019, December 2019 and April 2020. The CEO informed the Members that in future the sequencing of Board and SAC/CC meetings would be examined. Post meeting note: the next meeting date is 28th April as listed on the agenda. This will give a total of four meetings this year, which is usual. Dates are set by the Council, following discussion with Alexandra Palace.

At 20:35 Cllr Das Neves arrived at the meeting, and the meeting became quorate. The meeting became formal.

Additionally, the Chair had requested for the production of the SAC minutes on the Alexandra Palace and Park Board agenda as the SAC minutes had not been produced in the last two Board agendas. The Chair had also asked for the Board minutes to be provided to SAC members at the earliest opportunity. **Post meeting:**The Board clerk has been notified of the SAC members' requests.

RESOLVED

To approve the minutes of the Advisory Committee held on 3rd October 2019.

70. CEO'S REPORT

Regarding this item, the SAC endorsed the comments made at the Joint Meeting of the Alexandra Park and Palace Statutory Advisory Committee and the Alexandra Palace and Park Consultative Committee.

Additionally, in discussion the following comments were made:

- Regarding the parking consultation which ends on 31st December, the CEO informed the SAC that the timings and outcome of the consultation would be dependent on the consultation feedback but a substantial amount of work would be required to compile a report. It was noted that before the Board makes any decision, the SAC would be consulted. The SAC were informed that a special meeting would be called should the proposals be developed earlier than anticipated; however, it was more likely that an update would be provided to the SAC at the meeting in April.
- Regarding concerns raised around fireworks and fire damage to the park, the CEO informed the SAC that the scorched marks on the field from the bonfire had been there every year, and the field recovered at a different rate each year depending on the weather conditions; however, the small area of the field had already been reseeded.

71. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

Regarding this item, the SAC endorsed the comments made at the Joint Meeting of the Alexandra Park and Palace Statutory Advisory Committee and the Alexandra Palace and Park Consultative Committee.

72. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

Noted the date of the future meeting:

CHAIR:
Signed by Chair
Date

Tuesday 28th April 2020 19:30